
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday January 17, 2017  

7:00 p.m. 
2nd Floor Board Room 

 
 

Agenda 
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 
 
II. ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
 
III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISISTORS 
 
VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, December 13, 2016 

         
TREASURER'S REPORT – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  
December 31, 2016 and Bill Reports for December 2016/January 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 
VII. COMMUNICATIONS 

 D. Gaudio request for reimbursement of tuition 
 D. Gaudio upcoming courses to be taken 

 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



 
VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 

1. Update on solar project, RFID, CCS ILS RFP progress, hiring of Circ. Manager + 
other employee concerns, health insurance update, programs/ statistics, future 
plans, and other items. 

2. MPLD 2017 Calendar distributed 
 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 
dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 
Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the December 13, 2016  
Executive Session Minutes. 
 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
1.   RFID project – discuss scheduling visits to other area libraries, RFP process  
2.   Board self-evaluation process - ongoing 

 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval and release of the December 13, 2016 Executive Session Minutes. (Action) 
2. Review 2017 calendar for board meeting dates + holidays  (see attached calendar) 
3. Discussion/prioritization of projects for FY2016/17 and beyond (see attached memo) 
4. Resolution 2016/2017-7 authorizing the execution of an Employment Separation 

Agreement, General Release and Waiver between the MPLD and Joseph Drinka   
(Action) 

5. Resolution 2016/2017-8 authorizing NIMEC to be our agent in procuring electricity for 
up to a 36-month period.  (Action) 

6. Change in MPLD sick leave policy (employee/staff manual).  (Action) 
 

XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 
COME BEFORE THE BOARD 

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

*Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 
hours of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will 
make all board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current 
ADA requirements. 



1 
 

MINUTES 
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  
PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
Date:       December 13, 2016 
Time:       7:00 P.M. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  
 
Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles 

Reilly, Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone   
 
Members Absent:   None 
 
Also Present:   James Scholtz, Executive Director 

  Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 
 Suzanne Yazel, HR Generalist 

Nate Linhart, Northwest Herald reporter 
 
I. Call to Order: 

President Beaderstadt called the meeting to order at 7:11 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call: 
Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See #1 on attached sheet. 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 
None 
 

V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 
Nate Linhart, a reporter from the Northwest Herald newspaper introduced himself. 
 

VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 
Secretary's Report – Margaret Carey, Secretary Pro Tem 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, November 15, 2016  
Treasurer’s Report – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through November 30, 2016 and Bill 
Reports for November/December 2016 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 
The Board reviewed the regular board minutes, financial statements and bills. 
Grala moved and Stone seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for 
November 15, 2016, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through November 30, 
2016, the Bill Reports for November/December 2016, and payment of the bills.   
Motion passed 7-0.   See #2 on attached sheet.   
   



2 
 

VII. Communications 
None 

 
VIII. Librarian's Report 

 Scholtz commended Deb Gunness for reviewing the budget, appropriation, and levy 
ordinances and finding errors before the documents were submitted to the county. 

 Mary Amstadt’s last day was Friday, December 9th.  Yazel pre-screened and scheduled 
candidates to replace Amstadt and interviews have begun.  Scholtz expects to fill the position 
in February or March. 

 The library has been having problems with its online public catalog and IT, CCS and Virtec 
have been working to try to fix the problem. 

 Scholtz reported that the solar panel project, which adds new panels and realigns old ones,  
will begin in the new calendar year.  The cost of the project was about $40,000 and the rebate 
will amount to about $30,000. Energy savings will be 16-20% so the entire project will pay 
for itself in a few years. 

 The project for replacing the floor tiles in the library’s main room is largely done.  The new 
tiles need to be sealed but staff are waiting to allow the adhesive to work its way up into the 
tiles before putting the sealant on.  The library saved money by doing the work in-house. 

 The library is replacing the furniture in the three study rooms by working with Demco.  Some 
of the furniture has seen very heavy use since being purchased in 1995.   

 Staff has been informed about the changes in the library’s travel and sick leave policies. 
 Scholtz is comparing our wage structure with neighboring libraries in response to news that 

Cook County is raising its minimum wage to $13/hr. He expects that wage increase will place 
upward pressure on wages in our area as well. 

 The Thatcher Meadow residential development has been revived due to increased demand for 
housing so Scholtz has reached out to Harrison School District #36 to make sure the library is 
informed and involved in future plans for school buildings.  In 2008, we discussed having a 
library drop-off at a new school building or planning a joint school/public library in their 
district. 

 Scholtz reported that Yazel had organized health benefit meetings for staff.  He pointed out 
that the 17% increase in the cost of health benefits had been minimized for the library by 
increasing the percentage of the cost paid by staff from 2% to 5%.  He also mentioned that 
there is likely to be uncertainty about health insurance costs due to the change of presidents. 

 Scholtz informed the Board that the IT department helped dismantle and reassemble the tables 
that public computers are on when floor tiles in the main room of the library were replaced.  
When the tables were replaced, passageways were made between groups of tables to allow 
people to pass between the tables rather than have to go around the entire range of tables. 

 Scholtz reminded the Board that he had said that phone service costs were going up but since 
then we have negotiated with Comcast for a much better deal starting in January 2017. 

 Two ceiling heaters that have been in place since the 1970s will be replaced. 
 Scholtz distributed questionnaires to entry-level masters degreed staff asking about their 

thoughts about their future as librarians and improving retention rates for the library, as well 
as keeping them interested in their jobs. 

 Scholtz reported that Interlibrary Loan statistics for items loaned were up 29% from 
November. 

 Scholtz reviewed progress on the RFID proposal and said that he was waiting for Cary’s 
installation of RFID equipment to be completed in February 2017 before scheduling Board 
and staff visits to other libraries.  He pointed out that we want certain unique features in our 
installation and wish to avoid getting things we consider unnecessary that would be bundled 
into any vendor’s proposals. 



3 
 

IX. Executive Session 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of 
specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 
section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 executive session minutes. 

  
Carey moved and Schubert seconded a motion to go into executive session at 7:58 p.m. to discuss 
the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific 
employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 
2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 executive session minutes.    Motion 
passed 7-0.  See #3 on attached sheet.      
 
Grala moved and Carey seconded a motion to come out of executive session at 9:20 p.m.  Motion 
passed 7-0.  See #4 on attached sheet.      
 
No action was taken. 
 

X. Old Business 
1. RFID Project – Discuss scheduling visits to other area libraries, RFP process 

Scholtz covered these topics during his Librarians Report. 
2. Board self-evaluation process – Ongoing 

This was postponed to another meeting. 
 

XI. New Business 
1. Approval and release of the November 15, 2016 Executive Session Minutes 

The Board did not review the executive session minutes in Executive Session.   
2. Approval of the FY 2017 Public Library Per Capita Grant Application and 

the FY 2015 Expenditure Report 
The board reviewed the FY 2017 Public Library Per Capita Grant Application and 
the FY 2015 Expenditure Report.  Schubert moved and Leccese seconded a 
motion to approve the FY 2017 Public Library Per Capita Grant Application and 
the FY 2015 Expenditure Report.  Motion passed 7-0.  See #5 on attached sheet. 

 
XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 

None 
 
XIII. Adjournment 

Leccese moved and Reilly seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:22 p.m.   
Motion passed 7-0.   See # 6 on attached sheet. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Monica Leccese, Secretary 

 

 
 
 



4 
 

Text for Motion Sheet 
1. Roll Call at 7:11 p.m. 
2. Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for November 15, 2016, the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal year through November 30, 2016, the Bill Reports for November/December 
2016, and payment of the bills.   

3. Motion to go into executive session at 7:58 p.m. to discuss the appointment, employment, 
compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in 
compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the 
November 15, 2016 executive session minutes.     

4. Motion to come out of executive session at 9:20 p.m.     
5. Motion to approve the FY 2017 Public Library Per Capita Grant Application and the FY 2015 

Expenditure Report. 
6. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:22 p.m.   
 
 
 

DATE:  December 13, 2016 
Called to Order: 7:11 p.m. 

Kathy 
Beaderstadt  

Margaret 
Carey 

Delphine 
Grala 

Monica 
Leccese 

Charles 
Reilly 

Bradley 
Schubert 

Jill 
Stone 

1. Roll call at 7:11 p.m. P P P  P P P  P 
2.  Motion to approve the 
minutes of the regular meeting 
for November 15, 2016, the 
monthly financial statements 
for the fiscal year through 
November 30, 2016, the Bill 
Reports for 
November/December 2016, 
and payment of the bills.   

Y Y (M)Y Y Y Y (S)Y 

3. Motion to go into executive 
session at 7:58 p.m. to discuss 
the appointment, employment, 
compensation, discipline, 
performance or dismissal of 
specific employees of the 
public body in compliance 
with the Open Meetings Act 5 
ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and 
review and release of the 
November 15, 2016 executive 
session minutes.   

Y (M)Y Y Y Y (S)Y Y 

4. Motion to come out of 
executive session at 9:20 p.m.   Y (S)Y (M)Y Y Y Y Y 

5. Motion to approve the FY 
2017 Public Library Per Capita 
Grant Application and the FY 
2015 Expenditure Report. 

Y Y Y (S)Y Y  (M)Y Y 

6. Motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 9:22 p.m.   Y Y Y (M)Y (S)Y Y Y 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2016



McHenry Public Library District 1:54 PM
Balance Sheet 01/14/2017

As of December 31, 2016 Cash Basis
Dec 31, 16

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market

1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 851,788.52
1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,748,157.48
1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 459,173.26

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 3,059,119.26
1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 362,240.07
1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 19,847.61
1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 125,795.75
1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 5,000.00
1045100 · PROPAY 7,026.31
1150100 · FirstMerit-MoneyMarket- 4/22/11 200,196.13

Total Checking/Savings 3,779,225.13
Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00
Total Other Current Assets 800.00

Total Current Assets 3,780,025.13
TOTAL ASSETS 3,780,025.13
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity
3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,607,104.80
3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,744,332.86
3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 465,934.67
Net Income (37,347.20)

Total Equity 3,780,025.13
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,780,025.13

 Page 2 of 19



McHenry Public Library District 1:55 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 01/14/2017
December 2016 Cash Basis

Dec 16
Income

6030100 · Interest Income - General 61.74
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 54.61
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 14.42
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 295.00
6050100 · Fines 3,791.46
6055100 · Collection Fees 20.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,657.57
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 30.94
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 1,577.48
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 80.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 30.00
6130100 · Misc Income - General 324.00
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 162.76
6200100 · Over/Short 1.35

Total Income 8,101.33
Gross Profit 8,101.33

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 5,032.70
8020100 · Youth Books 4,220.73
8025100 · Professional Resources 274.60
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 29.99
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 1,203.40
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 4,121.46
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 867.76
8080100 · Video Games 2,864.18
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 56.90
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 12,228.52
8110100 · Bank Service Charges (0.81)
8120100 · Library Supplies 631.20
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 9,070.46
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 234.08
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 1,262.33
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 2,750.97
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 134.25
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 3,153.00
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 37.74
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00
8320100 · Network Expenses 240.00
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 1,238.85
8420100 · Legal Services 739.47
8510100 · Printing 4,654.00
8540100 · Postage 153.54
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 1,093.00
8610100 · Electricity 1,651.20
8620100 · Gas 265.34
8630100 · Telephone 471.72
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 327.80

 Page 3 of 19



Dec 16
8640100 · Water & Sewer 242.57
8740100 · Building & Grounds 3,659.32
8760100 · Hospitality 819.55
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 8.99
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 2,465.45
8910100 · Salaries 190,731.47
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 14,419.04
8930100 · IMRF 21,243.37
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 25,981.91
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 964.94
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 298.84
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 16,858.37

Total Expense 343,400.90
Net Income (335,299.57)

 Page 4 of 19



McHenry Public Library District 1:57 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 01/14/2017
July through December 2016 Cash Basis

100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

Income
6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 0.00 0.00 1,565,210.51
6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 3,470.00 0.00 3,470.00
6030100 · Interest Income - General 351.18 0.00 0.00 351.18
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 354.62 0.00 354.62
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 92.94 92.94
6035100 · Dividends 195.20 0.00 0.00 195.20
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 475.00 0.00 0.00 475.00
6050100 · Fines 22,490.54 0.00 0.00 22,490.54
6055100 · Collection Fees 130.00 0.00 0.00 130.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 8,055.89 0.00 0.00 8,055.89
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 1,997.37 1,997.37
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 7,844.25 0.00 0.00 7,844.25
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 295.00 0.00 0.00 295.00
6130100 · Misc Income - General 1,669.83 0.00 0.00 1,669.83
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,684.16 0.00 0.00 1,684.16
6200100 · Over/Short 4.64 0.00 0.00 4.64

Total Income 1,610,806.20 3,824.62 2,090.31 1,616,721.13
Gross Profit 1,610,806.20 3,824.62 2,090.31 1,616,721.13

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 46,622.38 0.00 0.00 46,622.38
8020100 · Youth Books 18,681.15 0.00 0.00 18,681.15
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,750.99 0.00 0.00 4,750.99
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 349.95 0.00 0.00 349.95
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,870.10 0.00 0.00 12,870.10
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 4,087.28 4,087.28
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 24,678.95 0.00 0.00 24,678.95
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 5,243.03 0.00 0.00 5,243.03
8080100 · Video Games 6,010.93 0.00 0.00 6,010.93
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 18,788.15 0.00 0.00 18,788.15
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 38,589.81 0.00 0.00 38,589.81
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.81
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,645.21 0.00 0.00 2,645.21
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 14,876.41 0.00 0.00 14,876.41
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 9,404.11 0.00 0.00 9,404.11
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 3,093.56 0.00 0.00 3,093.56
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 0.00 0.00 24.08
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 12,072.19 0.00 0.00 12,072.19
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 608.60 0.00 0.00 608.60
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 15,811.74 0.00 0.00 15,811.74
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 38.10 0.00 0.00 38.10
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 29,510.00 0.00 0.00 29,510.00
8320100 · Network Expenses 7,705.52 0.00 0.00 7,705.52
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 4,030.00 0.00 0.00 4,030.00
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 13,833.06 0.00 0.00 13,833.06
8420100 · Legal Services 739.47 0.00 0.00 739.47
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 770.00 0.00 0.00 770.00

 Page 5 of 19



100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
8510100 · Printing 17,176.24 0.00 0.00 17,176.24
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 107.30 0.00 0.00 107.30
8540100 · Postage 4,694.37 0.00 0.00 4,694.37
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 4,975.52 0.00 0.00 4,975.52
8610100 · Electricity 11,931.50 0.00 0.00 11,931.50
8620100 · Gas 613.04 0.00 0.00 613.04
8630100 · Telephone 2,987.79 0.00 0.00 2,987.79
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 3,006.00 0.00 0.00 3,006.00
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,447.55 0.00 0.00 3,447.55
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 20,698.00 0.00 0.00 20,698.00
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 0.00 0.00 5,243.00
8740100 · Building & Grounds 27,586.99 0.00 0.00 27,586.99
8760100 · Hospitality 2,611.61 0.00 0.00 2,611.61
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 103.75 0.00 0.00 103.75
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 4,764.44 4,764.44
8910100 · Salaries 902,639.04 0.00 0.00 902,639.04
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 68,097.65 0.00 0.00 68,097.65
8930100 · IMRF 99,464.41 0.00 0.00 99,464.41
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 150,617.01 0.00 0.00 150,617.01
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 618.84 0.00 0.00 618.84
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,054.90 0.00 0.00 2,054.90
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 3,888.57 0.00 0.00 3,888.57
9060100 · Library Furnishings 944.79 0.00 0.00 944.79
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 0.00 0.00 (9.30)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 19,369.74 0.00 0.00 19,369.74

Total Expense 1,645,216.61 0.00 8,851.72 1,654,068.33
Net Income (34,410.41) 3,824.62 (6,761.41) (37,347.20)

 Page 6 of 19



McHenry Public Library District 2:00 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 01/14/2017
July through December 2016 Cash Basis

Jul - Dec 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 3,180,652.28 (1,615,441.77) 49.21%
6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 351.18 5,000.00 (4,648.82) 7.02%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 354.62 3,000.00 (2,645.38) 11.82%
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 92.94 2,500.00 (2,407.06) 3.72%
6035100 · Dividends 195.20 500.00 (304.80) 39.04%
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 475.00 1,000.00 (525.00) 47.5%
6050100 · Fines 22,490.54 55,000.00 (32,509.46) 40.89%
6055100 · Collection Fees 130.00 1,000.00 (870.00) 13.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 8,055.89 17,000.00 (8,944.11) 47.39%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 1,997.37 20,000.00 (18,002.63) 9.99%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 7,844.25 17,000.00 (9,155.75) 46.14%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,400.00 4,200.00 (1,800.00) 57.14%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 295.00 1,000.00 (705.00) 29.5%
6130100 · Misc Income - General 1,669.83 25,000.00 (23,330.17) 6.68%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,684.16 6,000.00 (4,315.84) 28.07%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6200100 · Over/Short 4.64 0.00 4.64 100.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 1,616,721.13 4,326,745.71 (2,710,024.58) 37.37%
Gross Profit 1,616,721.13 4,326,745.71 (2,710,024.58) 37.37%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 46,622.38 85,000.00 (38,377.62) 54.85%
8020100 · Youth Books 18,681.15 59,000.00 (40,318.85) 31.66%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,750.99 3,500.00 1,250.99 135.74%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 349.95 6,400.00 (6,050.05) 5.47%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,870.10 15,000.00 (2,129.90) 85.8%
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 4,087.28 448,381.10 (444,293.82) 0.91%
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 24,678.95 62,000.00 (37,321.05) 39.81%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 5,243.03 16,000.00 (10,756.97) 32.77%
8080100 · Video Games 6,010.93 15,000.00 (8,989.07) 40.07%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 18,788.15 55,500.00 (36,711.85) 33.85%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 38,589.81 80,000.00 (41,410.19) 48.24%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,645.21 10,000.00 (7,354.79) 26.45%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 14,876.41 57,200.00 (42,323.59) 26.01%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 9,404.11 22,000.00 (12,595.89) 42.75%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 3,093.56 12,000.00 (8,906.44) 25.78%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 7,000.00 (6,975.92) 0.34%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 12,072.19 21,500.00 (9,427.81) 56.15%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 608.60 1,500.00 (891.40) 40.57%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 15,811.74 59,000.00 (43,188.26) 26.8%

 Page 7 of 19



Jul - Dec 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 38.10 500.00 (461.90) 7.62%
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 29,510.00 80,000.00 (50,490.00) 36.89%
8320100 · Network Expenses 7,705.52 25,000.00 (17,294.48) 30.82%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 4,030.00 8,000.00 (3,970.00) 50.38%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 13,833.06 28,000.00 (14,166.94) 49.4%
8420100 · Legal Services 739.47 1,500.00 (760.53) 49.3%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 770.00 14,000.00 (13,230.00) 5.5%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 1,000.00 (400.00) 60.0%
8510100 · Printing 17,176.24 36,000.00 (18,823.76) 47.71%
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 107.30 3,000.00 (2,892.70) 3.58%
8540100 · Postage 4,694.37 18,000.00 (13,305.63) 26.08%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 4,975.52 10,000.00 (5,024.48) 49.76%
8610100 · Electricity 11,931.50 25,000.00 (13,068.50) 47.73%
8620100 · Gas 613.04 2,500.00 (1,886.96) 24.52%
8630100 · Telephone 2,987.79 13,500.00 (10,512.21) 22.13%
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 3,006.00 7,000.00 (3,994.00) 42.94%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,447.55 3,500.00 (52.45) 98.5%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 20,698.00 32,000.00 (11,302.00) 64.68%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 27,586.99 54,000.00 (26,413.01) 51.09%
8760100 · Hospitality 2,611.61 13,000.00 (10,388.39) 20.09%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 103.75 700.00 (596.25) 14.82%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 0.0%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 4,764.44 0.00 4,764.44 100.0%
8910100 · Salaries 902,639.04 1,810,000.00 (907,360.96) 49.87%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 68,097.65 145,000.00 (76,902.35) 46.96%
8930100 · IMRF 99,464.41 180,000.00 (80,535.59) 55.26%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 150,617.01 260,000.00 (109,382.99) 57.93%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 618.84 9,000.00 (8,381.16) 6.88%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,054.90 8,000.00 (5,945.10) 25.69%
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 3,888.57 14,000.00 (10,111.43) 27.78%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 944.79 35,000.00 (34,055.21) 2.7%
9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 19,369.74 320,000.00 (300,630.26) 6.05%

Total Expense 1,654,068.33 4,492,724.53 (2,838,656.20) 36.82%
Net Income (37,347.20) (165,978.82) 128,631.62 22.5%

 Page 8 of 19



McHenry Public Library District 2:01 PM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 01/14/2017
July 1, 2016 - December 31, 2016 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Dec 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 3,180,652.28 (1,615,441.77) 49.21%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 351.18 5,000.00 (4,648.82) 7.02%
6035100 · Dividends 195.20 500.00 (304.80) 39.04%
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 475.00 1,000.00 (525.00) 47.5%
6050100 · Fines 22,490.54 55,000.00 (32,509.46) 40.89%
6055100 · Collection Fees 130.00 1,000.00 (870.00) 13.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 8,055.89 17,000.00 (8,944.11) 47.39%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 7,844.25 17,000.00 (9,155.75) 46.14%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,400.00 4,200.00 (1,800.00) 57.14%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 295.00 1,000.00 (705.00) 29.5%
6130100 · Misc Income - General 1,669.83 25,000.00 (23,330.17) 6.68%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 1,684.16 6,000.00 (4,315.84) 28.07%
6200100 · Over/Short 4.64 0.00 4.64 100.0%

Total Income 1,610,806.20 3,314,352.28 (1,703,546.08) 48.6%
Gross Profit 1,610,806.20 3,314,352.28 (1,703,546.08) 48.6%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 46,622.38 85,000.00 (38,377.62) 54.85%
8020100 · Youth Books 18,681.15 59,000.00 (40,318.85) 31.66%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,750.99 3,500.00 1,250.99 135.74%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 349.95 6,400.00 (6,050.05) 5.47%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,870.10 15,000.00 (2,129.90) 85.8%
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 24,678.95 62,000.00 (37,321.05) 39.81%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 5,243.03 16,000.00 (10,756.97) 32.77%
8080100 · Video Games 6,010.93 15,000.00 (8,989.07) 40.07%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 18,788.15 55,500.00 (36,711.85) 33.85%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 38,589.81 80,000.00 (41,410.19) 48.24%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,645.21 10,000.00 (7,354.79) 26.45%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 14,876.41 57,200.00 (42,323.59) 26.01%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 9,404.11 22,000.00 (12,595.89) 42.75%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 3,093.56 12,000.00 (8,906.44) 25.78%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 24.08 7,000.00 (6,975.92) 0.34%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 12,072.19 21,500.00 (9,427.81) 56.15%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 608.60 1,500.00 (891.40) 40.57%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 15,811.74 59,000.00 (43,188.26) 26.8%
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 38.10 500.00 (461.90) 7.62%
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 29,510.00 80,000.00 (50,490.00) 36.89%
8320100 · Network Expenses 7,705.52 25,000.00 (17,294.48) 30.82%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 4,030.00 8,000.00 (3,970.00) 50.38%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 13,833.06 28,000.00 (14,166.94) 49.4%
8420100 · Legal Services 739.47 1,500.00 (760.53) 49.3%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 770.00 14,000.00 (13,230.00) 5.5%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 600.00 1,000.00 (400.00) 60.0%
8510100 · Printing 17,176.24 36,000.00 (18,823.76) 47.71%

 Page 9 of 19



Jul - Dec 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 107.30 3,000.00 (2,892.70) 3.58%
8540100 · Postage 4,694.37 18,000.00 (13,305.63) 26.08%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 4,975.52 10,000.00 (5,024.48) 49.76%
8610100 · Electricity 11,931.50 25,000.00 (13,068.50) 47.73%
8620100 · Gas 613.04 2,500.00 (1,886.96) 24.52%
8630100 · Telephone 2,987.79 13,500.00 (10,512.21) 22.13%
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 3,006.00 7,000.00 (3,994.00) 42.94%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,447.55 3,500.00 (52.45) 98.5%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 20,698.00 32,000.00 (11,302.00) 64.68%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 27,586.99 54,000.00 (26,413.01) 51.09%
8760100 · Hospitality 2,611.61 13,000.00 (10,388.39) 20.09%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 103.75 700.00 (596.25) 14.82%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 0.0%
8910100 · Salaries 902,639.04 1,810,000.00 (907,360.96) 49.87%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 68,097.65 145,000.00 (76,902.35) 46.96%
8930100 · IMRF 99,464.41 180,000.00 (80,535.59) 55.26%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 150,617.01 260,000.00 (109,382.99) 57.93%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 618.84 9,000.00 (8,381.16) 6.88%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,054.90 8,000.00 (5,945.10) 25.69%
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 3,888.57 14,000.00 (10,111.43) 27.78%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 944.79 35,000.00 (34,055.21) 2.7%
9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 19,369.74 320,000.00 (300,630.26) 6.05%

Total Expense 1,645,216.61 3,836,950.00 (2,191,733.39) 42.88%
Net Income (34,410.41) (522,597.72) 488,187.31 6.58%

 Page 10 of 19



McHenry Public Library District 2:03 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 01/14/2017
July 1, 2016 - December 31, 2016 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Dec 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 354.62 3,000.00 (2,645.38) 11.82%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 3,824.62 855,000.00 (851,175.38) 0.45%
Gross Profit 3,824.62 855,000.00 (851,175.38) 0.45%

Expense
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
Net Income 3,824.62 705,000.00 (701,175.38) 0.54%

 Page 11 of 19



McHenry Public Library District 2:05 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 01/14/2017
July 1, 2016 - December 31, 2016 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul - Dec 16 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 92.94 2,500.00 (2,407.06) 3.72%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 1,997.37 20,000.00 (18,002.63) 9.99%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 2,090.31 157,393.43 (155,303.12) 1.33%
Gross Profit 2,090.31 157,393.43 (155,303.12) 1.33%

Expense
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 4,087.28 448,381.10 (444,293.82) 0.91%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 4,764.44 0.00 4,764.44 100.0%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 8,851.72 505,774.53 (496,922.81) 1.75%
Net Income (6,761.41) (348,381.10) 341,619.69 1.94%

 Page 12 of 19



McHenry Public Library District
INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED - December 2016
(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)
subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK
Comcast T-1 and other Telecommunications 247.80$         8635-100 12/14/16 EFT

subtotal for account 247.80$         

Account - HSA/Building 
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 693.94$         8940-100 12/06/16 EFT
First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 646.24$         8940-100 12/06/16 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 693.94$         8940-100 12/07/16 EFT
First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 646.24$         8940-100 12/07/16 EFT

subtotal for account 2,680.36$      

Account  - Payroll    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK
IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 22,226.43$    8930-100 12/08/17 EFT
IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 21,707.82$    8930-100 12/30/17 EFT

subtotal for account 43,934.25$    

Account - Imprest    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK

 subtotal for account -$                  
 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 46,862.41$    



McHenry Public Library District 2:19 PM
Custom Transaction Detail Report 01/14/2017
December 15, 2016 Accrual Basis

Num Name Memo Amount
Dec 15, 16

6549 Ace Hardware 116736 (138.23)
6550 Aflac A6H17 (570.48)
6551 Akins, Geoffrey (550.00)
6552 Aramark Refreshment Services 45201 (166.47)
6553 AT&T U-verse 118808300 (80.00)
6554 Baker & Taylor Books (9,122.03)
6555 Baker & Taylor, Inc (3,010.00)
6556 Bankcard Processing Center 9270 (7,431.85)
6557 Bergan, Caitlin (56.34)
6558 Blackstone Audio, Inc (360.22)
6559 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois 736860 (23,462.22)
6560 BookPage M0683 (480.00)
6561 Brilliance Publishing, Inc (139.96)
6562 Brodart Co. (346.02)
6563 Call One 1010-7103-0001 (471.72)
6564 City of McHenry (Alarm) Acct # 225.00.3895 (270.00)
6565 City of McHenry (Water) 01-104208090-01 (242.57)
6566 CL Graphics, Inc MCHLIB (4,654.00)
6567 Computer View, Inc (250.00)
6568 Cooperative Computer Services (6,708.00)
6569 Demco, Inc (5,756.74)
6570 Dineen, Molly (48.60)
6571 Dynegy Energy Services (1,651.20)
6572 EBSCO - Ele Subscription (4,891.00)
6573 Ed's Rental & Sales, Inc 133775 (428.80)
6574 Eder, Casella & Co. MCHLIBR (286.25)
6575 Evanston Public Library (8.99)
6576 Family Roots Publishing Co., LLC (112.09)
6577 Gale Cengage Learning (6,966.91)
6578 Gaudio, Diane (47.01)
6579 Home Depot Credit Services 6035 3220 0893 5060 (582.11)
6580 Infobase Learning (739.81)
6581 Jansen Electronics (10,980.45)
6582 Lambert, Kathy (42.12)
6583 McHenry Area Chamber of Commerce MCHENRYPUBLI (225.00)
6584 McHenry Garden Center, Inc #1157 (312.50)
6585 MDC Environmental Services 407546 (197.70)
6586 Mechanical Inc (1,629.50)
6587 Mendez, Nora Najera (200.00)
6588 Midwest Tape 60050C (5,108.81)

 Page 14 of 19



Num Name Memo Amount
6589 Nicor Gas 22-24-98-1000 7 (265.34)
6590 Penguin Random House LLC (105.25)
6591 Quill Corporation C974731 (1,443.77)
6592 RAILS (82.50)
6593 Recorded Books, Inc (3,114.65)
6594 Rex, Laurie (52.65)
6595 Sam's Club - Other Staff 7715090394481519 (281.06)
6596 Sam's Club Master Card - Debbie G. 6011371005097083 (265.64)
6597 Sherwin-Williams 1006-3365-0 (17.49)
6598 Shull Plumbing, Inc (221.00)
6599 StackMap LLC (750.00)
6600 Standard Insurance Co. - Dental 160-160553 (1,651.62)
6601 Standard Insurance Company - Life 160553 (228.48)
6602 Stone, Jill (66.50)
6603 The Rawlings Company (739.47)
6604 Thornton, Christine (550.00)
6605 Today's Business Solutions, Inc (105.00)
6606 TTI - Total Teledata Inc (3,048.00)
6607 Uline (2,666.36)
6608 Unique Management Services, Inc (134.25)
6609 Value Line (1,425.00)

Dec 15, 16 (115,939.73)

 Page 15 of 19



McHenry Public Library District 2:16 PM
Custom Transaction Detail Report 01/14/2017
January 3, 2017 Accrual Basis

Num Name Memo Amount
Jan 3, 17

6610 Classic Cinemas (500.00)
6611 Cordoba, James (250.00)
6612 Justman, Steven H (175.00)
6613 Mayberry, Melissa (150.00)
6614 R.M. Confidence (200.00)
6615 Thornton, Christine (300.00)
6616 Thornton, Julie (312.00)

Jan 3, 17 (1,887.00)

 Page 16 of 19



BANKCARD PROCESSING CENTER
December 2016
STAFF VENDOR DATE  Amount LINE  Total 
Edminster AmazonPrime Membership 11/8 10.99$       8010-100 10.99$      
Gunness SimpleInOut 11/12 29.99$       8028-100 29.99$      
Gunness Shaw Suburban Media 11/11 48.09$       8030-100
Gunness Chicago Tribune 11/11 675.31$     8030-100 723.40$    
Strain Bestbuycom 11/18 191.23$     8140-100 191.23$    
Jakacki Herrschners-Wilton 11/8 14.62$       8150-100
Jakacki Dollar Tree 11/9 14.00$       8150-100
Jakacki Hobby-Lobby 11/9 25.89$       8150-100
Jakacki Jewel 11/14 91.81$       8150-100
Jakacki Vistaprint 11/16 137.80$     8150-100
Jakacki Vistaprint 11/17 (8.11)$        8150-100
Jakacki Target 11/19 65.52$       8150-100
Jakacki Target 11/24 269.79$     8150-100
Jakacki OTC Brands 12/1 130.70$     8150-100
Jakacki OTC Brands 12/1 74.83$       8150-100
Jakacki Target 12/3 14.98$       8150-100
Jakacki Dollar Tree 12/7 21.50$       8150-100
Raleigh Jimano's Pizzeria 11/17 22.36$       8150-100 875.69$    
Brown Ninite.com 11/15 240.00$     8320-100 240.00$    
Yazel Ziprecruiter inc. 11/28 249.00$     8530-100
Yazel Ziprecruiter inc. 11/30 (249.00)$    8530-100 -$          
Gunness USPS Postage 11/29 100.00$     8540-100
Lambert USPS 11/23 25.21$       8540-100
Lambert USPS 12/2 26.49$       8540-100
Yazel USPS 11/18 3.25$         8540-100 154.95$    
Lambert CTC Constant Contact 11/7 546.00$     8550-100
Lambert McHenry Area Chamber 11/8 160.00$     8550-100
Lambert Photospin 11/16 8.00$         8550-100
Lambert MyFonts 11/30 29.00$       8550-100 743.00$    
Gunness Paypal 11/8 228.00$     8740-100
Harding BP McHenry 12/7 70.00$       8740-100
Lambert USPS 11/17 485.80$     8740-100 783.80$    
Jakacki Arroweye corp 11/27 311.26$     8760-100
Jakacki Hobby-Lobby 11/29 4.47$         8760-100
Jakacki OTC Brands 12/1 9.99$         8760-100
Lambert Jewel 11/15 41.13$       8760-100
Lambert Angelos Fresh Market 11/30 65.82$       8760-100 432.67$    
Edminster ALAPLA Membership 11/17 210.00$     8960-100
Myers ALA Membership Z. Terrill 12/2 141.00$     8960-100
Scholtz American Library Assoc 11/14 187.00$     8960-100
Strain American Lib Assoc 11/16 210.00$     8960-100 748.00$    



Raleigh Westin 11/7 271.32$     8970-100
Scholtz Marzano's 11/10 37.99$       8970-100
Scholtz EB Laconi Admin 11/17 15.00$       8970-100 324.31$    
Harding Transmatic Transmission 11/9 2,173.82$  9090-100 2,173.82$ 
BANKCARD PROCESSING CENTER 7,431.85$  TOTAL 7,431.85$ 



BANKCARD PROCESSING CENTER
January 2017
STAFF VENDOR DATE  Amount LINE
Gunness SimpleInOut 12/12  $         29.99 8028-100
Scholtz Bus Mgmt Daily 12/21 96.00$          8028-100 125.99$       
Gunness Shaw Suburban Media 12/13  $         48.09 8030-100
Gunness Chicago Tribune 1/3  $      (142.08) 8030-100  $       (93.99)
Jakacki Amazon 12/9 30.00$          8120-100 30.00$         
Gunness Panera Bread 1/7  $       294.68 8140-100
Strain OTC Brand 12/29 49.51$          8140-100 344.19$       
Jakacki LaRosita 12/12 15.07$          8150-100
Jakacki Farm & Fleet 12/14 36.04$          8150-100
Jakacki Istock 12/21 60.00$          8150-100
Jakacki Shutterstock 12/26 44.00$          8150-100
Jakacki Jewel 12/27 22.99$          8150-100
Jakacki Hobby Lobby 12/27 29.90$          8150-100
Jakacki Meijer 1/1 39.99$          8150-100
Jakacki Dollar Tree 1/4 24.00$          8150-100
Raleigh Jimanos 12/15 21.64$          8150-100
Raleigh Walmart 12/21 18.84$          8150-100
Raleigh Michaels 12/22 11.94$          8150-100
Raleigh Little Caesars 1/3 32.25$          8150-100
Raleigh Starbucks 1/4 15.00$          8150-100 371.66$       
Brown Web Networks 12/27  $       197.91 8320-100
Brown New Egg 1/4  $       165.95 8320-100
Brown New Egg 1/5  $         69.09 8320-100
Brown New Egg 1/5  $         44.84 8320-100 477.79$       
Scholtz Walgreens 12/15 164.85$        8440-100 164.85$       
Gunness UPS Store 1/6  $         38.57 8540-100
Lambert USPS 12/13 24.80$          8540-100
Lambert USPS 12/16 14.24$          8540-100
Lambert USPS 12/22 13.78$          8540-100
Yazel USPS 1/7 6.80$            8540-100 98.19$         
Lambert National Pen 12/9 295.90$        8550-100 295.90$       
Harding Autozone 12/16  $         17.19 8740-100
Harding BP Lakemoor 12/16  $         59.24 8740-100
Harding Exxonmobile 12/17  $         49.26 8740-100 125.69$       
Gunness Walgreens 12/29  $         85.78 8760-100
Lambert Jewel 12/9 26.63$          8760-100
Lambert Jimanos Pizza 12/10 432.29$        8760-100
Raleigh Jewel 12/15 42.69$          8760-100 587.39$       
Edminster AmazonPrime Membership 12/8  $         10.99 8960-100 10.99$         
Lambert Pioneer Center 12/8 50.00$          8970-100
Strain EB Murder and Mayhem 12/22 60.00$          8970-100 110.00$       
Gunness Opto International 12/15  $       778.00 9060-100  $      778.00 
Harding Sunnyside Co. 12/16  $       534.35 9090-100  $      534.35 
BANKCARD PROCESSING CENTER 3,961.00$     TOTAL 3,961.00$    







McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

December 2016 
 
Administration 
 J. Scholtz prepared RFID proposal for vendors – will go out with OK from board as soon as we hear 

from CCS on ILS vendor (3/2017?) 
 Thanks to all board members for completing information regarding Economic Interest forms for 

2017 +  3 board members completing all documents for April 2017 election.  All forms have been 
submitted to McHenry County Clerk’s office in good form. 

 Thanks to Main. Staff for good job in snow removal so far this year!! 
 Thanks to K. Lambert for coordinating AARP tax help program in the Library for 2017.  They will be 

occupying the Storytime Rm. From 2/7 – 4/13; Tues., Wed., Thurs. 
 B. Edminster led the Classic Book discussion of Get Shorty by Elmore Leonard, 12/19. 
 B. Edminster and P. Strain carried out an interview of a candidate for Career Online High School, 

12/29. This brings the number of candidates to four with good prospects of graduating from Career 
Online High School. 

 B. Edminster represented the library at the Character Counts! January meeting, which was also the 
kick-off for this year’s St. Baldrick’s campaign, 1/12. 

 B. Edminster led the Classic Book discussion of Kidnapped by Robert Louis Stevenson, 1/16. 
 J. Scholtz completed the ISL certification for 2017 (online). 
 CCS hires Debra Wischmeyer as members Services Manager, 1/30/2017 start date. 
 Barb Majak has been hired as Circulation Manager and she’ll start on 2/6.  Barb comes to us from 

the Algonquin Area Public Library.  Welcome Barb.  We had a number of excellent applicants for 
the position, including a few internal candidates – it was a difficult choice. 

 D. Gunness and S. Yazel worked on year-end rollover in payroll regarding new rates for insurance 
and accruals changes. 

 D. Gunness made necessary changes in payroll for both the final payroll run in December and the 
beginning payroll run in January. 

 Thanks to all who helped in some way with the Staff Christmas Party!  The food was great and the 
company even better!  We had a visit from Santa and bid a fond farewell to Mary Amstadt! 

 
Adult Services 
 A patron wanted to know if it was possible to apply online for the Illinois SNAP program instead of 

printing out the 20 page application.  T. O’Toole 
 Finished my fifth graduate library class on Collection Development  D. Gaudio 
 Working with intern Anne on the Pictorial Newsletter collection. T. Hillier 
 Updated the USBs for tax forms, informational bookmarks, and other information for tax aide 

for 2016 taxes. L. Mann 
 Finished weeding the 800’s D. Gaudio 
 Completed a detailed weeding of the 640-641 collection. T. O’Toole 
 Finished weeding the dusty materials for M-Z Fiction collection. L. Mann  
 Created updated bibliographies for the history and sports areas T. Hillier, T. O’Toole 
 
Building Services 
 Snow storms thus far we have used 7 pallets of salt which is 17,150 pounds. 
 Custodial staff is in the process of removing the floor for new wax. 
 Christmas decoration were hung for the holidays and just removed. 



Circulation 
 S. Willis reports 162 expired holds were pulled in December. 
 M. Amstadt retired. 
 A. Nicholls also retired. 
 Circ staff rallied and managed to cover shifts, despite being down 2 people. 
 
Human Resources 
 Two (2) employees left library employment:  Amstadt, M (12/09) and Drinka, J (12/31) 
 As of 1/01/2017, we have 51 employees (29 full-time and 22 part-time) and our FTE is now at 39.6 

employees. 
 Offer extended and accepted for the Circulation Manager position.  Hire date of 2/6/17 is planned. 
 Salary Increase Information:  Data is pulled from a minimum of 3 months (vs. monthly) to maintain 

confidentiality and also provide meaningful numbers. 
o Average Salary increase for the Last 3 months – 3% 
 This average calculation is missing data from three employees whose salary increases have not yet 

been submitted. 
o Average Salary increase for the FY 2016-2017 (year-to-date) – 2.68% 
 This average calculation is missing data from three employees whose salary increases have not yet 

been submitted. 
 Fiscal YTD:  two employees did not receive an increase due to performance and two employees 

have received lump-sum merit payments vs. an increase to their base salary 
 An on-going employee relations issue of high complexity was resolved. 
 Continued to audit and submit paperwork for 12-1-16 Medical benefits and 1-01-17 Dental/Vison 

and Life benefits. 
 Worked with Business Manager regarding appropriate changes to payroll for benefits. 
 AFLAC conduct a webinar for all employees regarding open enrollment for supplemental benefits. 
 In-Service Day held on 12/09 following a holiday luncheon.  Was attended by 77% of the staff.  

(Previous attendance:  October 56%, August 81%, June 60%) 
 MPLD was one of many area businesses invited to participate in the “Break Your Boundaries” 

weight-loss challenge.  In order to be included we need to solicit a minimum of 12 employees to 
participate.  Program runs from January to March. 

 Participated in HR Roundtable (sponsored by Management Association) at the Palatine Public 
Library 

 Attended Board of Trustees meeting to discuss employee relations issue in Executive Session. 
 Met with representative from Liberty National regarding offering supplement benefits to employees. 

Public Relations  
 Edited, designed and mailed the Jan./Feb. Preface newsletter to district residences. 
 Final four emails in Library Awareness/CCS campaign sent to patrons promoting various services 

our library offers. 
 Began a “Cardholder Perks” email campaign to promote various online resources to our patron 

email list. Will span 6 months. 
 Promoted upcoming programs via various media including press releases, online calendars, 

inside/outside LED monitors, website and social media. 
 Helped coordinate annual staff holiday luncheon/Mary A.’s retirement celebration. 
 Attended Lake County Library Marketers Group at Barrington Lib. Dec. 6, where we mainly talked 

about referenda experiences. 
 Attended Pioneer Center’s annual Fundraiser Luncheon/Book Review Dec. 2. 



Technical Services   
See report after Monthly Statistics 
  
Technology 

 This month MPLit closed 62 Help Desk tickets. 
 Micah fixed an issue that previously was blocking item status in the on-line catalog!!  (fantastic 

job!!). 
 IT staff moved all public workstations around due to floor construction. 
 New cameras were installed this month and IT (we have 36 cameras in all now). 
 Comcast will be here to install new equipment when we switch phone line providers; 1/23 is 

switchover date.  Bill should be constant at about $230-$280 per mon. resulting in a savings. 
 MPLit performed our routine maintenance of our patron and staff workstations. 

 
Youth Services 

 Spanish Interactions: Adult: 82, Teen: 24, Children: 158 
 Afterschool Snack Program—snacks served: 37,  room attendance: 37 kids, 10 adults 
 G. Doolan hosted a Monster Mash storytime over winter break. They read monster stories, 

made monster crafts and most importantly had fun! 
 M. Cairo had an interaction with a patron that reminded her of why libraries still are important in 

communities: “A mom came in with her four children ranging from preschool to 6th grade asking 
for help finding books that would interest the children during the time they were home during 
winter break”.  I always have fun matching the book to the reader. Then the mom proceeded to 
ask what was needed to have the children use the computers. After questions were answered 
she looked up and praised the resources that we have available.  She also explained that she 
chose to cancel her Comcast service until she could catch up on rent and have “Santa” for her 
children because of the library resources/services. The library serves in ways sometimes we 
don’t even realize!” 

 J. Velasquez has had many more requests for bilingual classroom visits and tours than in the 
past.  She conducted a tour and Native American activity using pictographs for the 3rd Grade 
bilingual class at Valley View. Students shared many things they learned on the tour, including 
the fact that Spanish and English books must be physically separated. After listening to the 
Legend of Popocatepetl & Iztaccihuatl , (a Mexican Folktale), they had many questions about 
volcanos.  She also provided the teacher information on obtaining a library card, Spanish 
events, and the Welcome Brochure in Spanish. 

 C. Bergan visited a fifth grade classroom at Valley View to demonstrate the library’s online 
resources. Students were working on history reports about the Revolutionary War and Caitlin 
demonstrated Scholastic Go as well as History Online. She walked them through accessing the 
library’s website and logging into the resources and then navigating around. Students were very 
successful even within the time she was there. Great outreach opportunity!  

 At R. Raleigh’s Pizza N Pages book club for teens one teen shared that she struggled with an 
eating disorder last year, and our book club choice, Winter Girls by Laurie Halse Anderson, 
really struck a chord with her. The teen loved that she had a place to talk about such issues with 
other teens without feeling judged. 

 M. Dineen offered a baby (infant and toddlers) art program in December. There were a handful 
of new families that she hadn’t met before. The parents were appreciative that we offered a 
messy program that they didn’t have to do at home and the projects turned out cute.   We will 
look into doing more baby art programs for those families for which session storytimes don’t 
necessarily appeal. 

 L. Jakacki worked with other on planning, setting up and hosting the staff’s Holiday Luncheon 
and December In-Service meeting.  
 



Statistics and Highlights Narrative 

Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; JAudBk – 
Children’s Audio books; ILL – Interlibrary loan; Vid/DVD – Videos/DVDs; JVid/DVD – Children’s Videos/DVDs; 
Oth - Other 
The TS Dept. added 851 items (-38%) and withdrew 914 (-17%) compared with December 2016.  Staff 
also mended 620 items (-17%) and processed 714 new items (-48%).    Overall circulation decreased 
by (-15%) from the previous year/month and we were open same number of days (25).  All areas 
except ILL (borrower) decreased (+31%).  Holds increased (+4%) but renewal were down (-16%).  
Patron traffic increased showed an ave. of458 daily in total  - 12,531 video count; 11,907 ave. physical 
counter).  Also our eMagazine/Zinio was at (+7%) with digital downloads (-13%), Zinio and Hoopla were 
at (+7% and +19% respectively.  Internet use (Adult +8 and youth +15%) but overall, use declined by -
13%).   Our study room use increased by (xx%) but meeting room use declined (-xx%).  Programs:  
(adult +26%; child -17%)  Website hits we +12% but wireless use as (-28%).    

Upcoming Events and Projects 
 Staff/board visits to area libraries with RFID (Jan – Mar) 
 Install of additional solar panels; retrofit of existing (Mar, Apr, weather permitting) 
 McHenry Librarians mtg; Cary PL 1/27  (grand reopening CPLD, 1/13) 
 Round Lake PL trustees visit MPLD + hold board mtg 2/22. 
 Consolidated election (3 MPLD board members) 4/4 
 2/23,  Z. Terrill and L. Mann will be visiting Fox Point to do a library talk and sign residents up 

for library cards.  
 In March residents will be able to call in requests for library materials and Susan, the 

coordinator at Fox Point, will pick them up each month. L. Mann  
 3/29,scheduled library talk at Senior Services. L. Mann  
 IL Legislative Day breakfast, Morton Grove Arboretum, Buffalo Grove, 2/20. 

McHenry Public Library District 

Monthly Statistics – December 2016 -2015 
Categories 
 
 

MATERIALS CATALOGED 
Adult Books Added 

Adult Books Withdrawn 

Children's Books Added 

Children's Books Withdrawn 

Young Adult Books Added 

Young Adult Books Withdrawn 

DVD/VHS Added  

DVD/VHS Withdrawn 

Other AV Added 

Other AV Withdrawn 

Audio Mat. Added (CD/Cass.) 

Audio Mat. Withdrawn (CD/Cass.) 

Periodicals Added to Database: 

Periodicals Withdrawn:   

TOTAL ADDED 
TOTAL WITHDRAWALS 
OTHER HOLDINGS/TECH SRVS. STATS 

December % Diff. 
2016 2015   

      

      

287 487 (41%) 

530 295 80% 

216 203 6% 

197 348 (43%) 

36 87 (59%) 

36 118 (69%) 

88 209 (58%) 

23 64 (64%) 

22 23 (4%) 

28 2 1300% 

35 108 (68%) 

4 246 (98%) 

167 254 (34%) 

96 22 336% 

851 1,371 (38%) 

914 1,095 (17%) 



Items Mended 

OCLC Records Input to Catalog 

Bib Records Added to OCLC 

Bib/Item/Call # Changes 

# of Items Processed 

 PATRON REGISTRATIONS 
McHenry District-NEW 

McHenry Dist.-REREG. & renewals 

RBP Patrons 

TOTAL REGISTRATIONS 
  
CIRCULATION 
Adult Fiction Books 

Adult NonFiction Books 

 Adult Books Total 
Children's Fiction Books 

Children's NonFiction Books 

Children's Books Total 
Pamphlets 

Periodicals 

Adult Fiction AudioBooks 

Adult NonFiction AudioBooks 

Adult Audio Total 
Juv. Fiction AudioBooks 

Juv. NonFiction AudioBooks 

Juv. Audio Total 
Adult Fiction Video/DVDs 

Adult NonFiction Videos/DVDs 

Adult VideoDVDs Total 
Juv. Fiction Video/DVDs 

Juv. NonFiction Video/DVDs 

Juv. Video/DVDs Total 
Adult Other AV Formats 

Juv. Other AV Formats 

ILL (MPLD as borrower) 

In-house Materials Use 

NonBarcoded Items Circed 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 

 Full Days Open 

Average Circulation 

 SERVICE USE STATISTICS 
Programs 
Summer/Winter Reading Children (hd. ct.) 

      

620 750 (17%) 

165 165 0% 

2 3 (33%) 

1,386 1,670 (17%) 

714 1,362 (48%) 

      

      

127 142 (11%) 

219 203 8% 

14 19 (26%) 

360 364 (1%) 

      

      

4,829 5,301 (9%) 

2,839 3,037 (7%) 

7,668 8,338 (8%) 

5,234 7,727 (32%) 

1,134 2,106 (46%) 

6,368 9,833 (35%) 

  0   

  760 (100%) 

2,847 3,568 (20%) 

223 151 48% 

3,070 3,719 (17%) 

406 551 (26%) 

123 156 (21%) 

529 707 (25%) 

7,838 9,029 (13%) 

345 519 (34%) 

8,183 9,548 (14%) 

3,244 4,088 (21%) 

151 226 (33%) 

3,395 4,314 (21%) 

4 419 (99%) 

1,426 1,422 0% 

2,292 1,747 31% 

2,063 2,381 (13%) 

58 75 (23%) 

37,346 45,845 (19%) 

      

25 26   

1,494 1,763 (15%) 

      

      



Summer/Winter Reading Teen (hd. ct.) 

Summer/Winter Reading Adult (hd. ct.) 

Meeting Rm Use (in hrs.) 

Storytime Rm Use (in hrs.) 

Adult Program Attendance (hd. ct.) 

Teen Program Attendance (hd. ct.) 

Child Program Attendance (hd. Ct.) 

Adult # of Programs 

Teen # of Programs 

Child # of Programs 

School/class visits - outreach (hd.ct.) 

Library Tours (hd. ct) 

Study Room Hrs. Used (9/10 first entry) 

TOTAL ADULT PROGRAM ATTEND. 
TOTAL YPS PROGRAM ATTEND. 
In House PC Use 
Express Internet Station 

Distance Learner PC Use 

Literacy PC Station 

Technology Center Computer Use 

Internet Use - Adult 

Internet Use - Youth 

Overdrive Workstation Hdct. 

Genealogy Computer Use 

Microform Reader/Printer Use 

TOTAL IN-HOUSE PC USE 
Electronic Resources Use 
web site visits (in-library/off-site) 

web site hits/views 

Wireless Hotspot Use (in-library) 

Database Usage (In-library) 

Database Usage (off-site) 

iBistro holds 

Material Renewals 

Digital book downloads (in-library/off-site) 

Zinio Magazine use 

Simple Scan uses 

Hoopla Usage 

General Use 
ILLs Loaned to Other Lib. (Lender) 

ILL Fill Rate (requests/filled as %) 

Library Attendance (hd. ct.) 

Genealogy Materials Used 

 
 

      

0 0   

0 0   

0 0   

70 24 198% 

  0   

187 149 26% 

47 50 (6%) 

878 900 (2%) 

12 11 9% 

6 6 0% 

32 31 3% 

257 739 (65%) 

225 0   

311 387 (20%) 

187 149 26% 

1,407 1,689 (17%) 

      

34 37 (8%) 

70 28 150% 

28 32 (13%) 

  0   

1,768 1,991 (11%) 

603 808 (25%) 

  3 (100%) 

31 15 107% 

0 0   

2,534 2,914 (13%) 

      

22,825 20,345 12% 

461,179 457,434 1% 

872 1,214 (28%) 

  0   

  0   

3,573 3,429 4% 

6,177 7,377 (16%) 

2,047 2,355 (13%) 

243 227 7% 

823 0   

435 367 19% 

      

2,615 2,584 1% 

  0   

11,907 12,531 (5%) 

19 45 (58%) 
 

 





JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17

56,656 54,030 45,322 44,254 42,003 37,346 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL CIRCULATION

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

TOTAL CIRCULATION Linear (TOTAL CIRCULATION)



JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17

737 177 367 634 395 187 0 0 0 0 0 0

ADULT PROGRAM ATTENDANCE

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

ADULT PROGRAM ATTENDANCE Linear (ADULT PROGRAM ATTENDANCE)



JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17

3,733 1,098 1,866 2,893 1,857 1,407 0 0 0 0 0 0

YOUTH PROGRAM ATTENDANCE

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

YOUTH PROGRAM ATTENDANCE Linear (YOUTH PROGRAM ATTENDANCE)



JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17

186 210 179 173 158 127 0 0 0 0 0 0

NEW PATRON REGISTRATIONS

0

50

100

150

200

250

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

NEW PATRON REGISTRATIONS Linear (NEW PATRON REGISTRATIONS)



JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17

1,478 1,628 1,553 1,438 1,455 851 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL MATERIALS ADDED

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

TOTAL MATERIALS ADDED Linear (TOTAL MATERIALS ADDED)



JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17

1,009 2,482 1,972 1,606 1,527 914 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL MATERIALS WITHDRAWN

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

TOTAL MATERIALS WITHDRAWN Linear (TOTAL MATERIALS WITHDRAWN)



JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17

3,678 3,695 3,395 3,359 3,076 2,534 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL PC USE

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

TOTAL PC USE Linear (TOTAL PC USE)



SERVICE JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17

ZINIO 249 221 278 509 276 243 0 0 0 0 0

HOOPLA 478 451 474 447 389 435 0 0 0 0 0

E-BOOKS 2,140 2,228 2,340 2,272 2,262 2,047 0 0 0 0 0

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

ZINIO HOOPLA E-BOOKS Linear (ZINIO) Linear (HOOPLA) Linear (E-BOOKS)



JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16 JAN 17 FEB 17 MAR 17 APR 17 MAY 17 JUN 17

17,096 16,750 14,997 15,318 14,098 11,907 0 0 0 0 0 0

LIBRARY ATTENDANCE

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

20,000

JUL 16 AUG 16 SEP 16 OCT  16 NOV 16 DEC 16

LIBRARY ATTENDANCE Linear (LIBRARY ATTENDANCE)



MPLD 2017 CALENDAR

Pay Day Board Meeting/No Pay Day
Pay Day/Board Mtg. Time Sheets Due
Payroll Due Friday In-Service

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

30

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 16 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31 1 2 3

October 2017 November 2017 December 2017

April 2017 May 2017 June 2017

July 2017 August 2017 September 2017

January 2017 February 2017 March 2017

2017
Holiday with Holiday Pay
Closed - No Holiday Pay
End of pay period



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 

 
 
Date: December 13, 2016  
Time: 7:58 p.m. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  
 
 
Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, 

Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 
  
Members Absent: None 
 
 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open 
Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 executive 
session minutes.  
 
No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 
 
      Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Monica Leccese, Secretary  
 
 
 
Text for Motion Sheet 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
 
DATE:  December 13, 2016 
Called to Order: 7:58 p.m. 

Kathy 
Beaderstadt 

Margaret 
Carey 

Delphine 
Grala 

Monica 
Leccese 

Charles 
Reilly 

Bradley 
Schubert 

Jill 
Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P P P P P 
 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



MPLD 2017 CALENDAR

Pay Day Board Meeting/No Pay Day
Pay Day/Board Mtg. Time Sheets Due
Payroll Due Friday In-Service

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 26 27 28 26 27 28 29 30 31

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

30

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 16 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

30 31

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31 1 2 3

October 2017 November 2017 December 2017

April 2017 May 2017 June 2017

July 2017 August 2017 September 2017

January 2017 February 2017 March 2017

2017
Holiday with Holiday Pay
Closed - No Holiday Pay
End of pay period




























































